City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

10 North Third Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-410-008

HISTORIC NAME: Erday Building

COMMON NAME:

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1930

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1961

ARCHITECT: Unknown

BUILDER:
WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [J OSCAR [1BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Two-Part Commercial Block

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Multi Tenant

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Unknown

E Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Brick

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Covered Entry

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Commercial Entry

IE Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood Clad

|:| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Double Hung, 8/1

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Flat

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt Shingles

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: No

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 8 20.19 Windows




City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

10 North Third Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The Johnson Building (also known as The Erday Building) is located
at the northwest corner of State and Third Streets, specifically at 301
West State Street. Initially constructed in 1850, the building
underwent a significant renovation in 1924.

In 1930, the Erday Tailor Shop and Clothier was established at 10
North Third Street, replacing an earlier structure on the site.
Hungarian immigrant Victor and Helen Erday and their family lived in
an apartment above the store. Erday retired to Naples, Florida, in
1955, leaving his son, Victor Jr, and eventually his grandsons, Victor
M, James, Ronald, and Robert, in charge. The storefront at 10 North
Third Street was remodeled in 1961, doubling the size of the store,
and again in 1987. At the same time, the storefront at 301 West
State Street also received updates.

Erday's closed in 2013, with Victor Erday lll retiring after challenges
from big-box stores and more casual everyday dress caused a

SOURCES:
Wilson Brothers - Contractors & Builders, 1905-1931 by Donald Wilson (2002)

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

1999
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The Johnson Building (also known as The Erday Building) is located at the northwest corner of State and Third Streets, specifically at 301 West State Street. Initially constructed in 1850, the building underwent a significant renovation in 1924. 

In 1930, the Erday Tailor Shop and Clothier was established at 10 North Third Street, replacing an earlier structure on the site. Hungarian immigrant Victor and Helen Erday and their family lived in an apartment above the store. Erday retired to Naples, Florida, in 1955, leaving his son, Victor Jr, and eventually his grandsons, Victor M, James, Ronald, and Robert, in charge. The storefront at 10 North Third Street was remodeled in 1961, doubling the size of the store, and again in 1987. At the same time, the storefront at 301 West State Street also received updates. 

Erday's closed in 2013, with Victor Erday III retiring after challenges from big-box stores and more casual everyday dress caused a decrease in customers. Erday's was in business for nearly 88 years and was the oldest retail store in Geneva when it closed.

The property contributes to the historic district for its relation to a long-lasting commercial anchor in the area.
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